



Email :

jijinmaria@gmail.com

Phone No :

9744166347 (Whatsapp)
0485-2272907 (Land Line)

Permanent address :

KALINGATTIL HOUSE
PIRAMADAM P.O
PAMPAKUDA
MUVATTUPUZHA
ERNAKULAM DIST
KERALA-686667

Professional Summary

Software Engineer with 4+ years of experience in IT industry specialized in Software Testing and Web development. Seeking a challenging career in an organization with a performance oriented environment for the achievement of corporate goals & personal advancement utilizing my experience.

Experience Summary

- ❖ Worked as Software Engineer
- ❖ Toobler technologies, Infopark, Kakkanad
- ❖ Duration : July, 2012 to November, 2014
- ❖ Experienced in Zend Framework, Social Engine, Manual testing

- ❖ Worked as Web Programmer
- ❖ Itch Solutions, ITES Habitat Center, Kaloor
- ❖ Duration : April, 2010 to July, 2012
- ❖ Experienced in PHP Zend Framework

Academic Qualification

- ❖ B. Tech
(Computer Science and Engineering)
Year of passing : 2009
College of Engineering, Poonjar.
(CUSAT University)

- ❖ Higher Secondary
Year of passing : 2004
Govt. H S S, Perumbavoor.

- ❖ S S L C
Year of passing : 2002
Bethlehem G H S , Njaralloor.

Technical skills

- Manual Testing

- Testing tools : Selenium, JMeter, Appium, TestNG

Personal Details :

Date of Birth : 11/05/1987

Sex : Female

Nationality : Indian

Marital Status : Married

Languages Known :

To speak :
English, Malayalam, Tamil &
Hindi

To read and write:
English, Malayalam & Hindi

Personal Strengths

- Good team player
- Good Organizer
- Well in time management & Planning

- Programming : PHP, ZEND FRAMEWORK
- HTML
- JAVASCRIPT
- JQUERY
- AJAX
- MYSQL

Training & Certifications

SOFTWARE TESTING from ROGERSOFT
Technologies, Kochi (Feb, 2023 to June 2023)

- Manual Testing, Automation Testing (Selenium)
- Java (Basics), SQL (Basics)
- Performance Testing (JMeter), Mobile Testing (Appium)
- Tested live projects and Demo websites

Manual Testing

- Understanding Software Requirement Specification and identifying the required Test scenarios.
- Well versed with SDLC, STLC and Defect Life Cycle. • Experience in effectively identifying Test Scenarios, Test Case Designing and Test Case Preparing.
- Experience in executing Test Cases to test the application functionality against the requirements manually.
- Experience in Functionality, Compatibility, and Regression testing.
- Defect Reporting and Tracking using JIRA.
- Knowledge in Database Testing Fundamentals.

Automation Testing

- Knowledge in Automated Testing using Selenium with Java and TestNG.
- Knowledge in TestNG Framework and Maven.
- Knowledge in Data Driven Testing, Cross Browser Testing using Selenium.
- Knowledge in Mobile Testing using Appium.

JMeter

Hands-on experience in testing Web Application using JMeter performance tool

- Performance Load, Stress, Endurance test types using JMeter.
- Performance test execution using - GUI, Non GUI and Distributed mode.
- Jmeter test cases for Web, API and Mobile applications

Declaration:

I hereby declare that the informations given above is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Jijin M Issac